From: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance <aarhus.compliance@un.org>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 7:31 PM

To: Fernandez Diez-Picazo, Martin
Cc: rep.ginebraoi [MAEC]
; Aarhus Punto Focal
; Nieto Magro, Antonio
Jaime Loreto >; Fund. Montescola
Subject: ACCC/C/2022/195 (Spain) - outcome of the Committee's determination on preliminary
admissibility

>; SG de Relaciones Internacionales MITECO-
>; Rubio Rubio, Juan

; Fraile Jiménez de Mufiana,

Dear Mr. Fernandez,
Dear Ms. Iglesias,

At the closing session of the Aarhus Convention Compliance Committee’s seventy-ninth meeting
(Geneva, 13-16 June 2023), the Chair announced the outcome of the Committee's deliberations on
the preliminary admissibility of communications at that meeting.

In case you were not able to be present for that session, | write to inform you that the Committee has
determined that communication ACCC/C/2022/195 (Spain) is admissible on a preliminary basis with
respect to the issue set out in paragraph 9, on page 4, of the communicant’s letter of 30 May 2023
only. The Committee has determined all other allegations in the communication to be inadmissible
under paragraph 20 (d) of the annex to decision |/7 for being incompatible with the provisions of the
Convention.

As the next step, the Party concerned will be invited to provide its written response to the issue set
out in paragraph 9 of the communicant’s letter of 30 May 2023, in accordance with paragraph 23 of
the annex to decision 1/7.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions regarding the above.

Kind regards,
Fiona
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Fiona Marshall

Legal Officer — Secretary to the Compliance Committee and
Assistant to the Special Rapporteur on Environmental Defenders
Aarhus Convention secretariat

Environment Division

United Nations Economic Commission for Europe

Email: aarhus.compliance@un.org

Website: www.unece.org/env/pp/welcome.html
Tel: +41(0) 22917 42 26

Fax: +41 (0) 22 917 06 34

Palais des Nations
8-14 avenue de la Paix



CH - 1211 Geneva 10, Switzerland
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